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HADLEY

The town of Hadley originated February
27, 1801 from the Town of Greenfield and
Northumberland. Corinth was removed in
1818 and a section of the Town of Day in 1819.

This town is located in the far north-
eastern corner of Saratoga County and is
nestled in the Kayaderossera Mountains at
the southern gateway to the Adirondack
Mountains where the Sacandaga River meets
the Hudson River.

Hadley is surrounded by the Warren Coun-
ty Towns of Stony Creek to the north and
Lake Luzerne to the east. Corinth, in Sara-
toga County is to the south and Day is to the
west. We have no record on how Hadley got
its name.

EARLY SETTLERS

First settlement was about 1788. A man by
the name of Richard Hilton is credited with
being the first settler.

The first Supervisor of the Town of Hadley
was Benjamin Cowles in 1801.

A man named Wilson taught the first
school from 1791 to 1820. There was a log
schoolhouse in the Ellis neighborhood—John
Johnson and Walter Knott were the teachers.

1826—F'irst organization of Baptist
Church—Reverend Chandler was Pastor,
John Lovelass and John Jenkins were dea-
cons. Lynwood Cemetery is located next to
the church.

1844—Wesleyan Methodist Church—Min-
isters in charge were the Reverends S.H. Fos-
ter, James Dayton and William Hawkins.
Walter Sutliff was class leader.

The first saw mill was built in 1791 by
Delane and Hazard. The first grist mill was
built in 1803 by Jeremy Rockwell. In 1807 the
first store was also built by Rockwell.

December 1, 1865 the Hadley Railroad Sta-
tion was constructed, and at the time the
railroad was named the Adirondack Railway.
In 1902 the Delaware and Hudson acquired
the railways. This railroad station saw large
amounts of vacationers on their way to local
resorts for the summer season, until it was
closed on August 5, 1958. Railroad spurs
served the paper mill, grist mill and wooden
until it was closed on August 5, 1958. Rail-
road spurs served the paper mill, grist mill
and wooden ware factory in the Town of Had-
ley. November 17, 1989 the last freight train
carrying iron ore from Tahawus passed
through Hadley. There are plans for possible
future use of the tracks for a tourist attrac-
tion train ride.

The wooden ware factory and saw mill
were located near the railroad station. The
factory made wood items of white birch from
the adjacent saw mill, later the factory be-
came a shirt factory. In the early 1920s Del-
bert Pasco opened a feed and grain business.
Joseph White purchased the buildings in
1967, replacing the saw mill with a garage.
Both the garage and former factory burned
on February 3, 1969. Mr. White then built the
logging truck garage which now occupies the
site as Biondi Rigging.

The Railroad House, built in 1866 by John
Kathan of Conklingville, was located on land
next to the former Post Office on Rockwell
Street. The Railroad House, then run by the
Taylor family, burned in 1899. Paul King pur-
chased the property in 1900 and erected the
Arlington Hotel. The hotel was 3 stories high
and had 30 rooms. An Arlington stage met
passengers at the D&H Stanton, just down
the street. The King family continuously op-
erated the hotel until its destruction by fire
February 12, 1954.

The Jeremy Rockwell Homestead was built
in 1812. The 12 room home of federal style ar-
chitecture had Corinthian pillars topped
with Grecian Urns and a central, second
story Palladian window. The timbers of the
home were lumbered from the property. Jer-
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emy Rockwell settled on the Hudson River
due to the availability of water power. A
grist mill and a saw mill were built but
washed out in 1830. Burned July 4, 1986.

The Rockwells became prosperous and in-
fluential in the Hadley-Luzerne area, being
successful in several business ventures. The
large front portion of their home burned
July 4, 1986 and the back portion burned sev-
eral years later.

The River Rock Hotel was located between
the Jeremy Rockwell home and the bridge to
Luzerne. It was operated by Mr. Toomey and
his partner Guy Phelteplace. The hotel ac-
commodated 28 guests. Foundation ruins,
which remain from the hotel or a store, also
in this vicinity, can be seen to the left ap-
proaching the bridge.

The Cascade House—Harmon Rockwell one
of Jeremy Rockwell’s 13 children, built the
Cascade House in 1843. The hotel stood on the
high bank of the Hudson River below the
bridge over the gorge and offered a scenic
view of the river and mountains. In 1878
Rockwell’s grandson Charles built the Rock-
well Falls Fiber Company beyond the Cas-
cade House, which later was used as an office
for the paper mill.

Paper Mill—Looking from the bridge to
the confluence of the Hudson and Sacandaga
Rivers, retaining wall ruins of the former
George West Paper Mill may be seen on the
Hadley side of the river. In times of melting
snow and unusually heavy rainfalls, river
water flows into the wall ruins. The paper
mill began operation in 1878 and closed about
1923. The buildings were demolished in 1936
after the New York Power Company pur-
chased the property, now owned by Niagara
Mohawk Power Corporation.

Jeremy Rockwell was Justice of the Peace
as early as 1808 and continued to act as such
until 1830. From 1816 to 1819 he was Town
Clerk, and in the spring of 1819 was elected
Supervisor of the town, he continued until
his death in 1835. Jeremy Rockwell also held
offices of Associate Judge, member of the
Assembly and was a member of the Conven-
tion that framed the Constitution of 1821 for
the State. He died August 14, 1835 at the age
of 70.

Since October 21, 1826 there was a Hadley
Post Office where Jeremy Rockwell was
Post-Master. The Post Office was a small
booth building at the entrance to the wooden
plank bridge to Lake Luzerne. In 1877 a new
Post Office building was located on the south
side of Rockwell Street adjacent to the
bridge. The building was moved close to the
four corners when the new concrete bridge
was built in 1932 and continued until 1991
when a new building was erected on Old Cor-
inth Road, to house the post office. Cur-
rently a Laundromat and dog groomer oc-
cupy that building.

Saratoga Rose—The private residence, Hill
Top was built in the 1880’s by the Myers Van
Zandt family. Myers, a New York City busi-
nessman, married Catherine Rockwell,
granddaughter of Jeremy Rockwell. Through
the years the home has been the Upper Hud-
son Sanitarium, residence of the paper mill
superintendent, Rozelle’s Funeral Home in
the 1930’s and apartments in the 1940’s. In
1984 it was restored and opened as Highclere
Inn and Restaurant by Margaret and James
Mandigo. Further renovations were made by
Nancy and Anthony Merlino and reopened as
Saratoga Rose on May 31, 1988.

The VanZandt Cottage—The Jeremy Rock-
well Family lived in the cottage, built in 1792
until the larger Rockwell family home was
completed in 1812. Jeremy Rockwell’s grand-
daughter Catherine and her husband Myers
VanZandt occupied the cottage until the
completion of their home, Hilltop, in the
1880’s. The cottage was moved to the oppo-
site side of the street when Niagara Mohawk

E217

purchased the property in 1926. The cottage
is presently the residence of the Garofalo
family.

The Bow Bridge—The Parabolic Bridge,
better known as the Bow Bridge, was built in
1885 to replace an 1813 wooden covered
bridge, which burned. The Bow Bridge is one
of the 3 iron lenticular truss bridges built in
New York State and is the only one yet
standing. The Bow Bridge was placed on the
National Register of Historic Places on
March 25, 1977.

Henry Rockwell Home—Better known lo-
cally as the Fowler Home, was built in 1817
by Jeremy Rockwell for his first born son
Henry. Many design elements were copied
from Jeremy’s own home.

The soil in the Town of Hadley is sandy
and light with many large boulders. In the
southeastern part of the town stands the
iron mountain, Mount Anthony, which rises
to a considerable height. It is the highest
peak in the Kayadarossera Range. The ore is
not rich enough to be mined for a profitable
business.

In 1930 the Sacandaga River was made into
a dam 27 miles long, by flooding the river
valley from Hadley to Broadalbin. This is
known as the Conklingville Dam. In 1953 the
river below the dam was flooded for a mile
and a half becoming Stewart Dam. There is
just a short distance left of the Sacandaga
River until it meets the Hudson River, flow-
ing in from the north. Therefore, today we
have 2 dams in the Town of Hadley.

1. The Town of Hadley installed the light-
ing district on October 4, 1930.

2. January 3, 1928 the Van R. Rhodes Fire
Department was formed and the Ladies Aux-
iliary was organized June of 1939.

3. The Hadley Fire Tower, erected of wood
in 1916, was replaced by New York State with
a steel tower in 1920.

4. A High School was located on the Stony
Creek Road, opposite the present Town Hall.
It was a 2 story wooden building, which was
destroyed by fire in 910. On July 30, 1909, in
the Town of Lake Luzerne, a replacement
school was accepted.

The Town of Hadley has, in the past, had 3
doctors. Dr. Thompson, Dr. Rodgers, and Dr.
Leo Giordano. At present, there are no doc-
tors in town.

Politics in the Town of Hadley. The Town
Board is predominantly Republican.

Population of the Town is 1,628, according
to the 1990 census.

Schools—Hadley-Luzerne Central School
currently serves the population.

Public Housing—Today there are several
apartment buildings in the town.

Sports—We have a Park Committee that
maintains and improves the Sam Smead Me-
morial Park. There are several softball
teams that have league play throughout the
summer, and the park is also used by the
school, churches, and individuals for planned
activities.

Highest point of elevation is Hadley Moun-
tain at 2,653 feet. The entrance is on Tower
Road.

Industrial Enterprises—Lynwood Tannery
was built in 1848 by Gordon Conkling. The
paper collar/box factory, owned by James
Libby, began its operations 1872.

HONORING CLAUDIA STANLEY

HON. GEORGE RADANOVICH

OF CALIFORNIA
IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Tuesday, February 27, 2001

Mr. RADANOVICH. Mr. Speaker, | rise
today to honor Claudia Stanley for being
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named a 2001 Top Ten Business Woman.
She will receive the award at the annual con-
vention of the American Business Women's
Association (ABWA) in Atlanta, GA.

Claudia was nominated by the local Pon-
derosa Chapter of ABWA in Fresno. She has
served as President, Vice-President, Treas-
urer, Bulletin-Committee Chairman, and Ways
and Means Chairman for the Ponderosa
Chapter.

For nearly a decade Claudia has effectively
run her successful business, the certified pub-
lic accounting firm C. Stanley CPA & Associ-
ates. Her business currently serves more than
350 clients.

Stanley is originally from the Boston area.
She moved to Fresno with her family at the
age of 12. She attended the former Queen of
the Valley Academy. After high school she
worked at a minimum-wage job before decid-
ing to tackle college. She earned a bachelor’s
degree in business with an emphasis on ac-
counting from Fresno State University. It took
her 11 years to finish college because she
held a full time job while attending class at
night.

Her career and philanthropic achievements
include teaching Sunday School for 24 years
and membership in the local chapter of the
Society of California Accountants.

Mr. Speaker, | want to recognize Claudia
Stanley for being named a 2001 Top Ten
Business Woman. | urge my colleagues to join
me in wishing Ms. Stanley many more years
of continued success.

————

TRIBUTE TO CHRISTY REYNOLDS

HON. BARON P. HILL

OF INDIANA
IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Tuesday, February 27, 2001

Mr. HILL. Mr. Speaker, one of the reasons
southern Indiana is such a great place to live
is because our citizens and organizations gen-
erously contribute their time and their money
to help their neighbors and their communities.

There are times, however, when a Hoosier
shows a commitment to better his or her com-
munity that is above and beyond the out-
standing work that is done every day. One of
these Hoosiers is Ms. Christy Reynolds, of
Jeffersonville, Indiana. She recently donated
$25,000 to Haven House Services, a non-prof-
it organization that provides shelter, support,
and services to people in need in Clark, Floyd,
and Harrison Counties.

While making a contribution of $25,000 to
any charitable program or organization is an
act of great generosity, Christy’s donation is
even more remarkable. She was once close to
being a resident of Haven House herself. A
single mother of two daughters, ages 3 and
12, Christy and her family have lived in Jef-
fersonville their entire lives. As a teenager,
Christy dropped out of high school and strug-
gled with many of her parental responsibilities.
She found her way to Haven House Services,
a place that offered her healing, hope, and a
chance to learn a vocation.

She overcame some major obstacles and
got on the right track. She is now employed as
a VISTA volunteer at Haven House. She helps
organize Haven House’s spring and summer
fundraisers, as well as the annual Christmas
party Haven House throws for its clients in
Clark and Floyd counties.
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Recently, Christy’s father passed away after
a long bout with lung cancer and she inherited
$75,000. She gave $25,000 of this inheritance
to Haven House.

| salute Christy for this wonderful act of
charity. As Haven House helped Christy get
through her own difficult times, Christy is mak-
ing it possible for Haven House to help other
people who know the pain of being homeless
and without hope. Christy has bought a home,
left the welfare rolls, and in her own words,
“did what was right by giving to others. Be-
cause when you give, it comes back to you.”
Christy’s contribution should be a reminder to
all of us what generosity and love of neighbor
really mean.

——

HONORING JERRY MARTIN AS THE
MERCED—MARIPOSA CENTRAL
LABOR COUNCIL LABOR LEADER
OF THE YEAR

HON. GARY A. CONDIT

OF CALIFORNIA
IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Tuesday, February 27, 2001

Mr. CONDIT. Mr. Speaker, | rise today to
honor my good friend, Mr. Jerry Martin, who is
being recognized as Labor Leader of the Year
by the Merced-Mariposa Central Labor Coun-
cil. Jerry has brought tenacity, dedication,
leadership, commitment and a certain “Martin
Style” to labor organizing and political activi-
ties in California’'s Great Central Valley. He
has been intimately involved in the develop-
ment of Local 1288 of the United Food and
Commercial Workers, one of the most effec-
tive and successful unions in the Central val-
ley.

Jerry has also made the Merced-Mariposa
Central Labor Council one of California’s most
effective and respected labor organizations.
When the Merced-Mariposa Central Labor
Council gives its word, it keeps it. Whether it
is financial power or people power, or both,
once a pledge is made, it is kept. Elected offi-
cials also know the Labor Council will hold
them accountable, that once their word is
given, it too, must be honored.

Jerry Martin has also made the annual
Merced-Mariposa Central Labor Council
“Union Yes” dinner one of the most interesting
political events in California. People who come
to this dinner never know what they will get,
but they do know it will be memorable.

It is with great pride, and a little trepidation,
that | recognize Jerry Martin for his many
years of devoted work on behalf of the work-
ing men and women of our valley, our state,
and our nation. | ask my colleagues to join me
in honoring Jerry Martin as Merced-Mariposa
Central Labor Council Labor Leader of the
Year.

HONORING RETIREMENT OF
SUSAN McCAHAN

HON. BENJAMIN L. CARDIN

OF MARYLAND
IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Tuesday, February 27, 2001

Mr. CARDIN. Mr. Speaker, today | honor the
public service of Susan McCahan, Executive

Assistant to the Speaker of the House of
Maryland.

February 27, 2001

Susan served as Executive Assistant to five
Maryland Speakers of the House, myself in-
cluded. Her behind the scenes work created
an efficient and productive work environment.
Thanks in large part to Susan’s extraordinary
talents the Maryland Legislature was trans-
formed into one of the most productive, re-
spected, and effective legislative bodies in the
nation.

Speakers came and moved on, but Susan
McCahan was the stable influence that per-
mitted continuous improvement in the Mary-
land House of Delegates. Under her super-
vision, the first House Office Building was con-
structed. She helped institute professional
management within the legislative branch of
government. Budget discipline was instituted.

Her interest in the legislative page program
enabled hundreds of high school students
from throughout Maryland to participate in the
democratic process.

In addition to her legislative duties, Susan
also served as chair of the Leadership Staff
Section to the National Conference of State
Legislators. Her leadership in the Speaker’s
Society—the organization for former members
of the House of Delegates—gave her the dis-
tinction of serving as the Executive Director of
that organization.

On a personal note, during eight years as
Speaker, Susan’'s professional management
skills allowed me the opportunity to con-
centrate on policy development.

In 1967 when Susan McCahan started her
public service, the legislative branch of Mary-
land government was dominated by the Exec-
utive branch. Today, thanks in large part to
Susan, the Maryland Legislature is an inde-
pendent and strong voice in developing and
overseeing state policy.

| would ask my colleagues to join me in
thanking Susan McCahan for her service and
contributions to the legislative process and the
State of Maryland and wishing her well in her
retirement.

——————

HONORING REV. CHESTER
McGENSY FOR HIS PORTRAITS
OF SUCCESS AWARD

HON. GEORGE RADANOVICH

OF CALIFORNIA
IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Tuesday, February 27, 2001

Mr. RADANOVICH. Mr. Speaker, | rise
today to recognize Reverend Chester
McGensy for receiving the Portraits of Suc-
cess Award. This award pays tribute to Rev-
erend McGensy’s involvement in the African-
American community. His active involvement
has made him a role model for the members
of his local community.

Reverend McGensy was born and raised in
Fresno. In 1986, as a General Building Con-
tractor, he established Delta Electric, an elec-
trical contracting company. His company be-
came a vital part of Fresno’s economy em-
ploying several individuals. In 1990, while op-
erating Delta Electric, Chester felt a holy call-
ing into the gospel ministry. He decided to fur-
ther his education in the gospel by attending
the Mennonite Brethren Seminary. After nine
successful years in business, Chester left his
company to begin a new church in Northeast
Fresno. In 1995 he began Family Community
Church with 5 members. Under his leadership,
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